1/26/24, 12:18 PM Sales Order
Epping Mﬁ-r“‘? N ’§ '
- 166 Gunners Circle iransie
Epping 1 Order No.:
Cape Town, WC, 7460 or der Dot" . ;?00:;3;2
3 Phone: 021 200 5818 reerbae:
> Web: http://www.devilspeakbrewing.co.za Delivery Date: 26/01/2024
Customer ID: EPPING
STGNAL HILL PRODYCTS uRene ZAR
BILL TO SHIP TO:
Signal Hill Products (Pty) Ltd Signal Hill Products (Pty) Ltd
166 Gunners Circle Golf Air Park 1 - Block C
Epping 1 Boquinar Industrial Area
Cape Town WC 7460 Cape Town 7490
SQOUTH AFRICA SOUTH AFRICA
TOWMER P.O. NO. TERMS CONTACT
Latty Jarryd dispatch2@signalhillproducts.com
FOB POINT SHIPPING TERMS SHIP VIA
NO. ITEM QTy. UoMm PRICE DISC. EXTENDED PRICE|
1 FG BR-477: Devil's Peak Lager - 24 x 330m| Cans (4% 44.0000 CASE 0.0000 0% 0.00
{ | ALCNVOL)
g ‘ \
[;7 LIQUOF CEORGE
] % 13
| N
Total Weight (KG) : 369.600000 Sales Total: 0.00
L) : 348.480000 Freight & Misc.: 0.00
TotakNolamail); Less Discount: 0.00
Tax Total: 0.00
Total (ZAR): 0.00
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Deuils Peak
BEER COMPANY
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https:ﬁacumatica.signa|hillproducls.comeHPLivef(Wﬁ})Iframeslreportlauncher.aspx?idzsoGd1010.rpx
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Jurica Luiters

. — ————
From: Jarryd Latty <Dispatch2@signalhillproducts.com>
Sent: Friday, 26 January 2024 10:08
To: Jurica Luiters; Jeremy Weber; Charles Hendricks
Subject: DP Lager cans LR George uplift

HiJurica

/

Can you prep SS117882 for me, can you confirm that all these cans are stock expiring on'31/01 a_:fd if you have
anymore of these, your SOH says 44 cases. "

@Charles Hendricks it should be 1 pallet, will you be able to collect from George and bring back to us at
Airport?

Regards
A TN
*~rryd Latty
“weogistics Supervisor
+27 (0)72 958 2862

&%.» SIGNAL HILL PRODUCTS
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